

MARK E. WOOLLEY, DPM, AACFAS, AAENS
955 E CHAMBERS ST, STE. 200, SOUTH OGDEN, UT 84403
(801) 627-2122 • MARKEWOOLLEY@GMAIL.COM

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT

WASATCH FOOT & ANKLE INSTITUTE

Ogden, UT

Podiatric Foot & Ankle Surgeon

2015-Current

I continue to specialize in minimally invasive and endoscopic surgical procedures. Many of the skills learned during my employment at Barrett Foot & Ankle are unique to the Utah area. I also provide complete foot & ankle care for all foot & ankle related diagnoses.

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

The Foot & Ankle Health Center

Ogden, UT

Podiatric Foot & Ankle Surgeon

2011-2015

Barrett Foot & Ankle Centers

Scottsdale, AZ

Podiatric Foot & Ankle Surgeon

2010-2011

Surgeons at Barrett Foot and Ankle Centers specialize in minimally invasive and endoscopic surgical procedures. We have extensive experience in peripheral nerve surgery including diabetic peripheral neuropathy and specialize in reconstruction of previously failed foot surgical procedures.

INTERNSHIP & RESIDENCY

Intermountain Medical Center Podiatric Residency

Salt Lake City, UT

Podiatric Resident

2007-2010

The residency is based out of three main hospitals (IMC, SLC VA, St. Mark's) in the greater Salt Lake City area. It also includes most surgery centers from McKay-Dee in the North, to Alta View in the South. Emphasis is placed on diabetic foot care, wound care, inpatient management, podiatric medicine and surgery. Rotations outside of Podiatry include Vascular Surgery, General Surgery, Dermatology, MSK Radiology, Psychiatry, Pathology, Emergency Medicine, Internal Medicine and Family Medicine.

BOARD CERTIFICATION & LICENSING

Utah State Board of Podiatry, # 7081436-0501

August 2011

Annual Renewal

Nevada State Board of Podiatry, #1103

April 2011

Expired and not renewed

Texas State Board of Podiatric Examiners, #1946

November 2011

Expired and not renewed

Arizona State Board of Podiatric Examiners, #0718

July 2010

Expired and not renewed

| | |
|---|----------------|
| Board Qualified in Foot and Ankle Surgery by the American Board of Podiatric Surgery | June 2010 |
| Associate of the Association of Extremity Nerve Surgeons <i>Qualified for certification</i> | November 2013 |
| DEA Registration <i>Expiration: 05/15</i> | 2009 – Current |
| Basic Life Support <i>Expiration: 02/2015</i> | 2009 – Current |
| Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support <i>Expiration: 02/2015</i> | 2009 – Current |
| National Provider Identifier <i>No Expiration</i> | 2008 |
| National Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners <i>Passed parts one through three on 1st attempt</i> | 2006 – 2008 |

EDUCATION

| | |
|---|------------------------------------|
| College of Podiatric Medicine and Surgery <i>Doctor of Podiatric Medicine</i> Scholarship: APMA Educational Foundation Scholarship Internships: | Des Moines, IA 2003-2007 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center. Boston, Massachusetts • Kaiser Permanente. Portland, Oregon • Scripps Mercy Medical Center. San Diego, California • Kaiser Permanente. Santa Clara, California | |
| Weber State University <i>Bachelor of Arts in Zoology/Chemistry</i> Honors: Golden Key National Honor Society; Academic Scholarship Recipient | Ogden, UT May 2003 |

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

| | |
|--|--|
| Smith & Nephew Hat-Trick Implant/System Training | Los Angeles, CA August 2014 |
| AENS – EDIN & EGR Cadaver Workshop Training course at Barrett Foot & Ankle | Henderson, NV November 2011 |
| Orthofix Orthopedics – External Ring Fixation HBO program at Texas Scottish Rite Hospital for Children | Dallas, TX February 2010 |
| TruLock – External Rings Fixation Regional Training at Salt Lake Regional Medical Center | Salt Lake City, UT November 2008 |

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Woolley ME. Review of **“Anatomical Bases of Endoscopic Tarsal Tunnel Release: Anatomical and Ultra-Sonographic Study with a Preliminary Clinical Report.”** Foot and Ankle Quarterly, Fall 2014. Vol. 25. No. 3

Woolley ME, Barrett SL. **“Minimally Invasive Techniques for Reconstructive Foot Surgery”** Practical Pain Management for the Lower Extremity Surgeon 2015. Ch 31, 407-424

Barrett SL, Woolley ME. **“Morton’s Entrapment and Recurrent Morton’s Neuroma”** Practical Pain Management, Sept/Oct 2011, Vol 11 Issue 7

Barrett SL, Woolley ME. **“Partial Plantar Fasciectomy with Autologous Platelet Concentrate.”** Practical Pain Management, Nov/Dec 2010, Vol 10 Issue 9

Woolley ME, Young GK. **“Anterior Tarsal Tunnel Syndrome: A Unique Presentation.”** pending review

LECTURES/TRAINING GIVEN

| | |
|---|---|
| Epidermal Nerve Fiber Density Workshop <i>AENS Instructor for Rotating Workshop</i> | Scottsdale, AZ November 2014 |
| Endoscopic Tarsal Tunnel Decompression <i>Instructor for Instratek Lecture and Lab</i> | Salt Lake City, UT November 2014 |
| Minimal Incision Surgery <i>Presented to the SLC Podiatric Residency Program</i> | Salt Lake City, UT September 2014 |
| Current Concepts in Podiatry – Hypocure <i>Symposium: Lecture & Cadaver Lab</i> | Salt Lake City, UT July 2014 |
| “Do you have the Nerve?” <i>Presented to the SLC Podiatric Residency Program</i> | Salt Lake City, UT February 2014 |
| Endoscopic Tarsal Tunnel Decompression Lecture <i>AENS Lecture to approximately 100 physicians</i> | Houston, TX November 2013 |
| Endoscopic Tarsal Tunnel Decompression Lab <i>Taught surgical technique to 11 surgeons</i> | Houston, TX November 2013 |
| “Surgery Through Small Holes in the Foot” <i>Presented to the SLC Podiatric Residency Program</i> | Salt Lake City, UT May |
| “A Complete Evaluation of the Peripheral Nerve” <i>Presented to the SLC Podiatric Residency Program</i> | Salt Lake City, UT January 2012 |

2012

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

| | |
|--|-------------------|
| Arizona Podiatric Medical Association | 2010-2011 |
| American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons | member since 2010 |

| | |
|---|-------------------|
| Association of Extremity Nerve Surgeons | member since 2010 |
| American Podiatric Practice Management Association | member since 2009 |
| Utah Podiatric Medical Association | member since 2007 |
| American Podiatric Medical Association | member since 2003 |

APPLICABLE MEDICAL EMPLOYMENT

| | |
|---|---------------------------------------|
| National Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners <i>Part I Item Bank Review Board Workshop</i> | Arlington, VA December 2014 |
| Mercy Medical Center <i>Phlebotomist (Inpatient)</i> | Des Moines, IA 2004-2006 |
| McKay-Dee Hospital <i>Phlebotomist (Inpatient and Emergency Room)</i> | Ogden, UT 2001-2003 |
| Ogden Regional Medical Center <i>Pathology Technician</i> | Ogden, UT 2002-2003 |
| Ogden Regional Medical Center <i>Phlebotomist (Inpatient, Outpatient, Emergency, Pediatrics and NICU)</i> | Ogden, UT 1999-2003 |

COMMUNITY SERVICE

| | |
|--|--|
| Ebony & Ivory <i>Event Volunteer</i> Fundraising event hosted by the University Hospital Foundation benefiting the University of Utah's new Patient Care Pavilion | Salt Lake City, UT August 2009 |
| SLC Homeless Shelter Shoe Drive <i>Distribution Volunteer</i> <i>Distribution Volunteer</i> | Salt Lake City, UT January 2010 November 2009 |
| Junior League Care Fair <i>Podiatry Consult Team Volunteer</i> <i>Podiatry Consult Team Volunteer</i> | Salt Lake City, UT August 2008 August 2007 |
| Literacy Army <i>Elementary Reading Tutor</i> | Des Moines, IA August 2003 – February 2004 |
| Operation Smile <i>Fundraising Coordinator</i> | Ogden, UT August – November 2001 |
| The Special Olympics <i>Athlete Care Volunteer</i> | Ogden, UT January 2000 |
| The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints Full-Time Missionary | Amsterdam, Holland 1996-1998 |